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Gentlemen:

This is in reply to a letter dated November 26, 1973,

submitted on your behalf by your representative, Mr. C. Glemn
Powell, with respect to the tax exempt status of your
organization. '

Our records indicate that you were recognized exempt

from Federal income tax under section 101(6) of the Imternal
Revenue GCode of 1939, which corresponds to sectiom 501(c)(3)

of

the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, in a ruling dated

Jully 9, 1945.

Specifically, you request: (1) verification or

codrection of the employer identification number of The
Bodrd of Trustees for The University of Alabama, a body

conporate, (2) a clear determination as to the proper exemp-
tidn for youxr organization, i.e. whether it should be undex

sedtion 501(c)(3) of the Code or section 115(a)(1l) of the
Code, and (3) a ruling on the private foundation status of
the Board of Trustees for The University of Alabama, a body

coyporate.

Section 115(a) of the Intermal Revenue Code of 1954

prdvides in part that gross income does mot include income
derived from the exercise of any essential governmental
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function and accruing to a state or any political subdivision

reof.

The information submitted indicates that the income of
Board of Trustees does mot accrue to the State or any
itical subdivision thereof within the meaning of section
(a) of the Code. We do mot see that the income of the
+d of Trustees is paid over to the State of Alabama or any
itiecal subdivision thereof.
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Accordingly, it is held that the income derived by the
Board of Trustees for The University of Alabama, a body
cogporate is not excludable under section lls(as of the
Codel.

In addition, we have determined that your proper
clasgification for exewption from Federal Income tax is
sectgon 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954,
Further, we have determined that you are not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code,
becapise you are an organization described in sectiom 509(a)(1)
and L70(b)(1)(A)(i1). '

Section 3121(b)(7) of the Federal Insurance Contribution
Act (FICA) and section 3306(c)(7) of the Federal Unemployment
Tax Act (FUTA) provide that services performed in the

employ of a wholly owned lnstrumentality of a State of a
political subdivision of a State are excepted from the
defipition of "employment". Accordingly, if your organization
1s a|wholly owned instrumentality, remuneration for services
performed for you is not subject to taxes imposed by the

FICA |or the FUTA. When Social Securlcy is desired for
emplgyees of a wholly owned lnstrumentality of a State of

a political subdivision, the coverage may be obtained only

by me¢ans of an agreement between the State and the Secretary
of Health,” Edueation, and Welfare, entered into pursuant to

a segtion 218 agreement of the Social Security Act, as
amended.

The walver procedure in section 3121(k) of the FICA is
not gpplicable to a wholly owned instrumentality of a State
or pglitical subdivision even though the particular instrumen-
taligy also qualifies for exemption from Federal income

tax under section 501(c¢c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

You are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization
Exempt From Income Tax, only if your gross receipts each

year jare normally more than $5,000. If a retumn is required,
it myst be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after

the end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes

a penalty of $10 a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, for

failure to file the return on time.




you

Boaxy

-3-

d of Trustees for The University of Alabama,

a (body corporate

An employer identification number will be assigned to
and you will be advised of it, Please use that number

on gll returns you file and in all correspondence with the’

Intg

rmal Revenue Service.

We are informing your key District Director, Atlanta,

the contents of this ruling. Please keep this ruling

our permanent records.

Sinceraly yours,

:2h£i&§;fjékv:7/”f
Milton Cerny

Chief, Rulings Section T
Exempt Organizations Branch




